
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: March 18, 2025 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. February 25, 2025 Regular Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Council Meeting Minutes February 25.2025.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Field of the Year Presentation - Presented to Bryant Parks and Salt County Lacrosse

3. Appointment of Municipal Funding Committee Members - Council Members : Lisa Meyer - Ward 1, Jon Martin

- Ward 2, Butch Higginbotham - Ward 3, and Jack Mosley - Ward 4. Residents : Scott Staples, Denecia Ramsey, Jim

Erwin, and Phillip Partain

4. 2025 Budget Book Submission to GFOA - Presented by Finance Director, Joy Black

5. Update on the BAM campaign - Presented by Shane Knight, President & CEO of Greater Bryant Chamber of

Commerce

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

6. Finance Report - Month ending February 28, 2025

Approval and acceptance of the the finance report for the month ending February 28, 2025.

• Financial Report for period ending February.28.2025.pdf

7. Financial Records to State 14-59-116 - for the year ending December 31, 2024, unaudited

Approval and acceptance of the unaudited financial records to be published in the paper on or before April 1 per state ACA

14-59-116.

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/unapproved_council_meeting_minutes_february_25-2025.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/financial_report_for_period_ending_february-28-2025.pdf


• Financial Report ending December.31.2024 for Paper Publishing.pdf

8. Ordinance 2025-3 - An ordinance authorizing the issuance of a promissory note to provide short-term

financing under amendment no. 78 to the Arkansas constitution; prescribing other matters pertaining

thereto; and declaring an emergency.
• Ordinance 2025-03 Street Borrowing.pdf

9. Resolution 2025-12 - A resolution updating the fleet vehicles for the Bryant Police Department, Bryant, AR
• Resolution 2025-12 Enterprise for PD.pdf

Human Resources

10. Resolution 2025-13 - A resolution regarding a new position description and compensation plan for Senior

Animal Control Officer.
• Resolution 2025-13 Senior Animal Control Officer..pdf

11. Resolution 2025-14 - A resolution regarding a new position description and compensation plan for Animal

Care Technician.
• Resolution 2025-14 Animal Care Technician.pdf

Planning & Development

12. Land swap with Bryant School District

The City's water system is currently split into two pressure zones. The North Plane and the South Plane.  These zones differ in

Hydrostatic Water Pressure of approximately 67 feet (29 psig).  This poses a problem in balancing and the availability of

providing water to the area south of the Railroad Tracks.  The City is currently working on an engineering design to add a

taller water tower to the South Plane zone to remove the differentiation in the water pressures.  This will require building a

new tower in the area of the existing tower near the High School on Sullivan Drive. The School currently owns 1.5 acres that

would be adequate for the new tank.  The City is willing to swap 3 acres from the City owned property along the Bryant

Parkway across from the Airport, and additional considerations, for this site.  The transfer of property is contingent on

acceptance by the Bryant School Board, which meets March 18th at 6:00 pm.

• School Property Swap.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/financial_report_ending_december-31-2024_for_paper_publishing.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/ordinance_2025-03_street_borrowing.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/resolution_2025-12_enterprise_for_pd.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/resolution_2025-13_senior_animal_control_officer-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/resolution_2025-14_animal_care_technician.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_432/school_property_swap.pdf


February 25, 2025 Council Minutes   1 | P a g e  

 

Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 25, 2025 -  6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room    210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
A prayer was voiced by Lisa Meyer and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Treat. 
 
Call to Order- Mayor Treat at 6:32 pm. 

Roll Call - Present: Walter Burgess, Butch Higginbotham, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, 

Jordan O’Roark, Wade Permenter, and Rob Roedel. 
Quorum Present.   

City Clerk Mark Smith and Ashley Clancy was also present.   

 

Motion by Council Member Martin to add the February 13, 2025 Minutes to the           [YT 4:50] 

Agenda second by Council Member Permenter. 

Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 

 

Approval of Minutes   

 

1. Approval of January 28, 2025 Regular Council Meeting Minutes                     [YT 5:15] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Permenter.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  

 

2. Approval of February 13, 2025 Special Council Meeting Minutes                    [YT 5:30] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Burgess.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  

 
Presentations and Announcements  
 

3. Appointment of Community Engagement Committee Member –                      [YT 5:50] 
Cpt. Anthony James, Ward 1.  
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member O’Roark.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  
 

4. Appointment of Planning Commission Member - Terri Thompson, Ward 2.          [YT 6:40] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Higginbotham.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  
 

Director's Report - Ted Taylor, Director 

5. Planning & Development - Ted Taylor, Director               [YT 7:00] 
Discussion of electrical inspection costs  

 
Public Comments                   [YT 13:30] 
 Patricia Joiner- compensation for yard and taking of property. 

Angela Barnett- yard not restored, retaining wall on her property and other issues. 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


February 25, 2025 Council Minutes   2 | P a g e  

 

New Business  
 
Finance- Joy Black, Director 
 

6. Finance Report - Month ending January 31, 2025 - Approval and acceptance of the [YT 20:55] 
Finance report for month ending January 31, 2025.  
Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

7. Resolution 2025-05 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget    [YT 23:50] 
for the City of Bryant for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending 

December 31, 2024.  

Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Higginbotham.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

8. Resolution 2025-06 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget    [YT 27:20] 
for the City of Bryant for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending 

December 31, 2025.  

Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member O’Roark.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

9. Resolution 2025-07 - A resolution regarding an updated Purchasing Policy for the      [YT 29:20] 
City of Bryant.  
Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Roedel.   
Mayor Treat called for a Roll Call Vote. 
YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Roedel, Permenter. 
Motion Passed. 
 

10. Resolution 2025-08 - A resolution accepting proof of record destruction authorized     [YT 35:50] 
by Ordinance 2025-02. 
Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

City Attorney – Ashley Clancy 

11. Resolution 2025-09 - A resolution establishing a committee to review and evaluate     [YT 37:10] 
funding plans for key municipal services.  
Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Burgess.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

12. Resolution 2025-10 - A resolution endorsing Bryant's Strategic Plan for 2025-2026.      [YT 38:00] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 
 



February 25, 2025 Council Minutes   3 | P a g e  

 

13. Westpointe Property Survey Request                [YT 39:00] 
Attorney Clancy asked for permission to negotiate with Ms. Joyner and Ms. Burnett and 
answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Permenter.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

Planning & Development - Rebecca Kidder, Grants Coordinator 

14. Resolution 2025-11 - A resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to   [YT 42:00] 
apply for and participate in the Metroplan Climate Pollution Reduction Grant: Central  

Arkansas Green Network Grant. 

Ms. Kidder explained that the Resolution needed to be updated due to minor changes that had 

occurred in the last few days. 

Motion to amend Resolution by Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member  
O ‘Roark.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
Motion to approve amended Resolution - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member 
Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

Public Works – Tim Fournier, Director 

15. Bryant Parkway Lights - Discussion   
Director Fournier explained that new lights on the Parkway will be installed south of     [YT 45:00] 
the Raymar overpass to Shobe Road and also answered questions.     

 
16. Woodland Hills Contract                  [YT 46:55] 

Director Fournier explained that Bryant supplies water to Woodland Hills and answered 

Council Members questions. 

Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Moseley.   

Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 

 
17. Water Deposit and Service Fee Requirement for Apartment Units          [YT 47:50] 

Director Fournier answered Council Members questions. 

Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 

 
Council Member Comments 
Council Member Meyer would like to see the city promote the Waterscope water monitoring software. 
Council Member Higginbotham congratulated Council Member Burgess on his appointment to “75 
Strong” by the Arkansas Economic Development Commission. 
 
Mayor Comments 
Encouraged everyone to contact their legislators regarding Senate bills SB 201 and SB 268 for more 
funding for meals for seniors. 
 

Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn- Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Burgess at 7:23 pm. 
 







































































































































































































































































































































































  

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A 
PROMISSORY NOTE TO PROVIDE SHORT-TERM 
FINANCING UNDER AMENDMENT NO. 78 TO THE 
ARKANSAS CONSTITUTION; PRESCRIBING OTHER 
MATTERS PERTAINING THERETO; AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the "City") is authorized and 
empowered under the provisions of Amendment No. 78 to the Arkansas Constitution 
("Amendment No. 78") and Title 14, Chapter 78 of the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (the 
"Authorizing Legislation") to issue notes and to expend the proceeds thereof to finance all or a 
portion of the costs of acquiring and constructing real property or tangible personal property 
having an expected useful life of more than one (1) year; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City proposes to acquire vehicles and equipment for the City's 
Street Department (the "Financed Property"); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it is proposed that the City issue its promissory note in the principal 
amount of $1,000,000 (the "Note") under Amendment No. 78 and the Authorizing Legislation for 
the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of acquiring the Financed Property; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received an offer for the purchase of the Note from First 
Horizon Bank (the "Lender"), at a price of par (the "Purchase Price"), pursuant to a Letter of Offer 
and Representations (the "Offer"), which has been presented to and is before this meeting; 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Bryant, Arkansas: 
 
  Section 1. The City Council hereby finds that the Financed Property will have 
a useful life of more than one (1) year and that the aggregate principal amount of the Note and any 
other outstanding indebtedness of the City issued pursuant to Amendment No. 78 and the 
Authorizing Legislation does not exceed five percent (5%) of the assessed value of taxable 
property located within the City as determined by the last tax assessment. 
 
  Section 2. The Offer of the Lender for the purchase of the Note from the City 
at the Purchase Price is hereby accepted, and the Note is hereby sold to the Lender.  The Mayor is 
hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Offer on behalf of the City. 
 
  Section 3. The issuance of the Note in the principal amount of $1,000,000 is 
hereby authorized under Amendment No. 78 and the Authorizing Legislation in order to finance 
all or a portion of the costs of acquiring the Financed Property.  The Note shall be dated the date 
of issuance and shall bear interest on the outstanding principal amount at the rate of 4.35% per 
annum.  The Note shall be subject to prepayment in whole or in part at any time. 
 



 2 

  Section 4. The Note shall be repaid in monthly amortized installments of 
principal and interest, commencing one (1) month from the date of the Note and continuing 
monthly thereafter on the same day, with the final installment due five (5) years from the date of 
the Note. 
 
  Section 5. As provided in Amendment No. 78, the monthly debt service 
payments on the Note in each fiscal year shall be charged against and paid from the general 
revenues of the City for such fiscal year.  For the purpose of making the monthly debt service 
payments there is hereby appropriated to pay the Note, an amount of general revenues of the City 
sufficient for such purposes.  The Finance Director is hereby authorized and directed to withdraw 
general revenues in the amounts and at the times necessary to make the monthly debt service 
payments on the Note. 
 
  Section 6. (a) The City covenants with the Lender that it shall not take any 
action or suffer or permit any action to be taken or condition to exist which causes or may cause 
the interest payable on the Note to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes.  
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the City covenants with the Lender that the 
proceeds of the sale of the Note will not be used directly or indirectly in such manner as to cause 
the Note to be treated as an "arbitrage bond" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 
 
  (b) The City covenants with the Lender that it will not use or permit the use of 
the Financed Property or the proceeds of the Note in such manner as to cause the Note to be a 
"private activity bond" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. 
 
  (c) The City covenants with the Lender that it will not reimburse itself from 
Note proceeds for any costs paid prior to the date the Note is issued except in compliance with 
United States Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 (the "Regulation").  This Ordinance shall constitute 
an "official intent" for purposes of the Regulation. 
 
  (d) The City covenants with the Lender that it will submit to the Secretary of 
the Treasury of the United States, not later than the 15th day of the second calendar month after 
the close of the calendar quarter in which the Note is issued, a statement concerning the Note which 
contains the information required by Section 149(e) of the Code. 
 
  Section 7. The Mayor and City Clerk, for and on behalf of the City, are hereby 
authorized and directed to do any and all things necessary to effect the issuance, execution, sale 
and delivery of the Note and the performance of all acts of whatever nature necessary to effect and 
carry out the authority conferred by this Ordinance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby further 
authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to execute all papers, documents, 
agreements, certificates and other instruments that may be required for the carrying out of such 
authority or to evidence the exercise thereof. 
 



 3 

  Section 8. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be 
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, 
such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and 
provisions. 
 
  Section 9. All ordinances, resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 
 

Section 10. It is hereby ascertained and declared that the Financed Property is 
immediately needed for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety and to remove 
existing hazards thereto.  The acquisition of the Financed Property cannot be accomplished without 
the issuance of the Note, which cannot be sold at the interest rate specified herein unless this 
Ordinance is immediately effective.  Therefore, it is declared that an emergency exists and this 
Ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety shall be in 
force and take effect immediately upon and after its passage. 
 
  PASSED: March 18, 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
ATTEST:              Mayor 
 
 
____________________________________ 
     City Clerk 
 
(SEAL) 
 



  

CERTIFICATE 
 
  The undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the "City"), hereby 
certifies that the foregoing pages are a true and perfect copy of Ordinance No. _______, adopted 
at a regular session of the City Council at 6:30 p.m., on the 18th day of March, 2025, and that the 
Ordinance is of record in Ordinance Record Book No. _____, Page _____, now in my possession. 
 
  GIVEN under my hand and seal on this 18th day of March, 2025. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 

(SEAL) 



 

LETTER OF OFFER AND REPRESENTATIONS 
 
 
City of Bryant, Arkansas 
210 S.W. 3rd 
Bryant, Arkansas 72022 
Attention: Mayor 
 

Re: City of Bryant, Arkansas Promissory Note 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The undersigned (the "Lender") offers to purchase a Promissory Note in the principal amount of 
$1,000,000 (the "Note") from the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the "Issuer") at a price of 100% on the 
dollar.  The Note shall be dated the date of delivery and shall bear interest at the rate of 4.35%. 
 
The Note shall be repaid in monthly amortized installments of principal and interest, commencing 
one month from the date of the Note and continuing monthly thereafter on the same day, with the 
remaining principal and interest due five (5) years from the date of the Note. 
 
The Note will be in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit A and will be subject to prepayment, 
in whole or in part, at any time.  This offer is subject to the terms of the Ordinance authorizing the 
Note. 
 
Interest on the Note shall be excludable from gross income of the Lender for federal income tax 
purposes.  At the closing we will receive the approving bond counsel opinion of Friday, Eldredge 
& Clark, LLP ("Bond Counsel"), in customary form and substance. 
 
The closing shall occur on April 22, 2025, or at the request of the Issuer, at such earlier or later 
date agreed to by the Lender.  At the closing, the Lender shall deliver to the Issuer the purchase 
price in immediately available funds.  This offer shall expire if not accepted on or before March 21, 
2025. 
 
The Lender represents to you as follows: 
 

1. We have sufficient knowledge and experience in business and financial matters to 
enable us to evaluate the Note, the credit of the Issuer and the terms of the Note and we will make 
our own independent credit analysis and decision to purchase the Note based upon an independent 
examination and evaluation of the transaction and the information deemed appropriate, without 
reliance on others.  We have had access to and received all information concerning the Issuer 
which we have deemed material in formulating a decision to purchase the Note. 
 

2. We acknowledge that the Issuer will not be entering into a continuing disclosure 
agreement to provide ongoing disclosure with respect to the Note pursuant to SEC Rule 15c2-12.  
We have been offered copies of or full access to all documents relating to the Note and all records, 
reports, financial statements and other information concerning the Issuer and pertinent to the 



2 

source of payment for the Note as deemed material by us, which we have requested and to which 
we would attach significance in making the decision to purchase the Note without reliance upon 
others. 
 

3. We confirm that we have regularly bought and sold obligations similar to the Note 
for our own account and have the knowledge and experience in financial and business matters 
sufficient to enable us to evaluate the merits and risks of purchasing the Note.  The engagement 
of Bond Counsel did not include services related to the compilation, verification or furnishing to 
us of information regarding the merits and risks of purchasing the Note. 
 

4. We are not purchasing the Note for resale or other disposition and not with a 
present view to the sale, redistribution or other disposition thereof in the ordinary course of 
business in a transaction not amounting to a public offering as contemplated by Section 4(2) of 
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act").  In reaching the conclusion that we 
desire to acquire the Note, we have carefully evaluated all risks associated with this purchase 
and acknowledge that we are able to bear the economic risk of this purchase.  We are (i) an 
"accredited investor" within the meaning of Section 501(a)(1)-(8) of Regulation D under the 
1933 Act or (ii) a "Qualified Institutional Buyer" within the meaning of Rule 144A under the 
1933 Act with respect to the Note. 
 

5. We acknowledge that (1) the Note will not be registered under the 1933 Act or any 
applicable state securities law and (2) the Note may not be transferred unless, in the opinion of 
counsel to the purchaser, such transfer will not cause a violation of the 1933 Act, or any applicable 
state securities law.  We agree that we will not sell, transfer, assign, or otherwise dispose of the 
Note or such ownership interests therein (1) unless (a) we obtain from the purchaser and deliver 
to the Issuer an agreement similar in form and substance to this agreement, or (b) we obtain from 
the purchaser and deliver to the Issuer a written acknowledgement that such purchaser is a 
"qualified institutional buyer" as defined in Rule 144A promulgated under the 1933 Act, and 
(2) except in compliance with the applicable provisions of the 1933 Act, the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, as amended (the "1934 Act"), any rules and regulations promulgated under either the 
1933 Act or the 1934 Act, and the applicable securities laws of any other jurisdiction, and in 
connection therewith, we agree that we shall furnish to any purchaser of the Note all information 
required by applicable law. 
 

6. The Note will be purchased by us under the following conditions: (i) the Note will 
not be assigned a separate rating by any municipal securities rating agency, (ii) the Note is not 
being registered or otherwise qualified for sale under the "Blue Sky" laws, (iii) the Note will not 
be assigned a CUSIP number by the CUSIP Service Bureau, (iv) no official statement or other 
similar offering document will be required or delivered in connection with the private placement 
of the Note and (v) the Note will not be registered with the Depository Trust Company or any other 
securities depository. 
 

7. We understand that the Issuer and Bond Counsel will rely upon the accuracy and 
truthfulness of the representations and warranties contained herein and hereby consent to such 
reliance. 



3 

8. The Lender and its representatives are not registered municipal advisors and do 
not provide advice to governmental entities or obligated persons with respect to financial products 
or the issuance of municipal securities (including regarding the structure, timing, terms and 
similar matters concerning financial products or municipal securities issuances) or engage in the 
solicitation of governmental entities or obligated persons for the provision by non-affiliated 
persons of financial advisory services and/or investment advisory services.  With respect to this 
Letter of Offer and Representations and any other information, materials or communications 
provided by the Lender: (a) the Lender and its representatives are not recommending an action to 
any governmental entity or obligated person, (b) the Lender and its representatives are not acting 
as an advisor to any governmental entity or obligated person and do not owe a fiduciary duty 
pursuant to Section 15B of the 1934 Act to any governmental entity or obligated person with 
respect to this Letter of Offer and Representations, information, materials or communications, (c) 
the Lender and its representatives are acting for their own interests, and (d) the Issuer has been 
informed that the Issuer should discuss this Letter of Offer and Representations and any such 
other information, materials or communications with any and all internal and external advisors 
and experts that the Issuer, respectively, deems appropriate before acting on this Letter of Offer 
and Representations or any such other information, materials or communications. 
 

9. The signatory of this Letter of Offer and Representations is a duly authorized officer 
of the Lender with the authority to sign this Letter of Offer and Representations on behalf of the 
Lender, and this Letter of Offer and Representations has been duly authorized, executed and 
delivered. 
 

Dated:  March 18, 2025 
 

Sincerely, 
 

FIRST HORIZON BANK 
 
 

By _________________________________ 
 
      _________________________________ 

      (Title) 
 
ACCEPTED this ____ day of March, 2025 
 
CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS 
 
 
By __________________________________ 
          Mayor 
 
 



 

A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF ARKANSAS 
COUNTY OF SALINE 

CITY OF BRYANT 
4.35% PROMISSORY NOTE 

 
No. R-1 $1,000,000 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  
 
 That the City of Bryant, County of Saline, State of Arkansas (the "Issuer"), for value 
received, promises to pay to First Horizon Bank, and its successors and assigns (the "Owner"), the 
principal sum of  
 

ONE MILLION DOLLARS 
 
and to pay interest on the unpaid balance of said principal amount at the rate of 4.35% per annum.  
Principal of and interest on this Note shall be due and payable in amortized installments of 
$_________ on the 22nd day of each month, commencing May 22, 2025, with a final installment 
due on April 22, 2030 in the outstanding principal amount plus accrued interest.  Interest shall 
accrue on the basis of a 360 day year of twelve 30 day months.  To the extent not prohibited by 
law, the Issuer waives protest, presentment for payment, and notice of dishonor. 
 

All payments and prepayments of principal of and interest on this Note shall be made by 
the Issuer to the Owner, in lawful money of the United States of America at the address of the 
Owner provided to the Issuer.  Should the principal of, or any installment of the principal or interest 
on,  this Note, or any fee, become due and payable on a day other than a Business Day, the maturity 
thereof shall be extended to the next succeeding Business Day and interest thereon shall be payable 
at the then applicable rate during such extension.  All payments made on this Note shall be credited, 
to the extent of the amount thereof, in accordance with the terms of this Note.  "Business Day" 
means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a day when banks in Little Rock, Arkansas are 
required or authorized by law to be closed. 
 
 This Note is issued pursuant to and in full compliance with the laws of the State of 
Arkansas, particularly Amendment No. 78 to the Arkansas Constitution and Title 14, Chapter 78 
of the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, and pursuant to Ordinance No. _______ of the Issuer, 
duly adopted on March 18, 2025.  The principal and interest payments in each fiscal year on this 
Note shall be charged against and paid from the general revenues of the Issuer for such fiscal year. 
 
 This Note may be prepaid at any time and from time to time, at the option of the Issuer, in 
whole or in part, at a prepayment price equal to the principal amount being prepaid plus accrued 
interest to the prepayment date.  Partial payments shall be applied in inverse chronological order 
of maturity.  Such prepayments shall not affect the obligation of the Issuer to pay the remaining 
installments as scheduled herein. 



 

A-2 

The Owner may, at any time and from time to time, without obtaining the consent of the 
Issuer, assign, transfer or otherwise convey this Note.  The Owner shall provide notice in writing 
to the Issuer prior to any such assignment, transfer or conveyance.  Such notice shall contain the 
name and address of the new owner (the "Assignee") and the place at which payment of the 
principal of and interest on this Note is to be made.  Every Assignee shall take this Note subject to 
all payments and prepayments of principal and interest prior to such assignment, transfer or 
conveyance.  Subject to the provisions hereof, nothing contained in this Note shall affect or impair 
the negotiability of this Note, and this Note shall have all the qualities of a negotiable instrument 
under the law merchant and the Uniform Commercial Code of the State of Arkansas. 
 
 This Note is issued with the intent that the laws of the State of Arkansas will govern its 
construction.  
 
 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts, conditions and 
things required to exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Note do 
exist, have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law; 
and that the indebtedness represented by this Note, together with all obligations of the Issuer, does 
not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Note to be executed by its Mayor 
and City Clerk, thereunto duly authorized, and its corporate seal to be affixed or impressed, all as 
of April 22, 2025. 
 
       CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS 
 
       By _________________________________ 
ATTEST:                Mayor 
 
 
____________________________________ 
     City Clerk  
 
(SEAL) 

 

























































AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO. 

Resolution 2025-14 Animal Care 
Technician Job Description Changes AGENDA DATE: 3/18/2025 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION {Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

M

�

EVIEW (Signature) 

MAYOR {Sig nature) 

�-� 

ITEM HISTORY {Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 

The FT Animal Care Technicians were performing many more duties than what was originally 
entered in their job description, and required more training. The currently vacant Sr. Animal 
Control Officer position provided an opportunity for review. 

ITEM COMMENTARY {Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 

While reviewing these job descriptions, we realized that a change in the department's chain of 
command needed to occur for efficiency which prompted the changes in the Sr. ACO 
description. 

Budget neutral due to personnel vacancy within the department. 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 

Approve both the changes in the 2 job descriptions and the salary increases for both positions. 





















 AGREEMENT FOR THE EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY 
 

BETWEEN 
 

BRYANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

AND 
 

THE CITY OF BRYANT 
 
In exchange for adequate, mutual consideration, Bryant Public Schools (“District”) and the City 
of Bryant (“City”) hereby exchange certain real property as set forth below. 
 
The District hereby conveys 1.19 acres (Exhibit 2) at the Northwest Corner of Sullivan Road and 
Reynolds Road (AR State Hwy 183), 911 N. Reynolds Rd., to the City, to be be used by the City 
as the location of a new 1.5 million gallon elevated water tank.   
 
In exchange, the City will convey to the District three (3) acres of City-owned property with 
access to the Bryant Parkway and Hill Road as indicated in Exhibit 2. The property will have the 
approximate dimensions of 300 feet north by 440 feet west from a north cross access 
agreement of 50 feet west of the Bryant Parkway right-of-way (120 feet wide). 
 
The District and City mutually understand and agree as follows: 
 

1. The City agrees to place the water tank as far from Reynolds Road and Sullivan Road, 
as possible. 

2. Survey, Title, and Closure costs will be the responsibility of the City. 

3. Hill Road (once constructed) will be designated as a one-way street routed west only 
until the western edge of City-owned property at which location will become a two-way 
street to conform with the current Bryant Parkway Access Agreement.  

a. The build-out of Hill Road is required as part of a development according to the 
City’s Master Transportation Plan. 

b. Any build-out to Bryant Parkway from the District’s property will not be required, 
as long as any structure erected by the District does not exceed 5,000 square 
feet. 

c. Hill Road will not require any improvements by the District, as long as it remains 
at current use.  

4. The increase in the static water pressure from the new water tank will add approximately 
29 psi (see attached summary report) which will increase the available fire flow to 1500 
gallons per minute that is an Arkansas State Fire Prevention requirement for both the 
Bryant Junior High and the District’s elementary schools on Hill Farm and Bryant 
Parkway. 



5. The existing Bryant High School domestic water header will be reviewed by Crist 
Engineers to determine the effects of the new availability of water to determine flows 
from the headers.  

6. The City Seal will be displayed on the new water tank along with the district approved 
Bryant Hornet mascot/logo. 

7. The grounds of the new water tank site will include a parking and access drive and will 
be landscaped with a black decorative fence. 

8. In further consideration, the District conveys Lot 9, 1995-28730, Parcel ID 
840-04006-000 and Lot 10, Parcel ID 840-04007-000, located on Parkview Drive, to the 
City. 

9. The City agrees to provide the District with necessary variances on adjacent property to 
911 N. Reynolds Road, in order for the placement of a digital sign.  

10. The City agrees to pay the District $150,000, for adequate consideration in the form of 
the difference in the assessed value of the exchanged properties. 

 
__________________________  _____________________ 
Chris Treat, Mayor    Date 
City of Bryant 
 
__________________________  ______________________ 
Karen Walters, Superintendent  Date 
Bryant Public Schools 



. 0 60 120 180 24030
ft

 Legend



. 0 60 120 180 24030
ft

 Legend




	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	Human Resources
	Planning & Development

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	bryant-25-promnote-or
	bryant-25-promnote-lor
	Resolution 2025-14 Animal Care Technician
	Reynolds Road Property
	School Property Swap
	Bryant Tank Final
	School Property Swap 2b (1)
	School Property Swap


